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The Cambridge Albion Band was formed on November 18th 1921, at a meeting held at at 17 
Abbey Street, Cambridge. Those present were: D. Brown, Mr R.E. Austin (bandmaster), Mr D.J. 
Brown, Mr C. J. Brown, Mr H. Holder, Mr. F. Green, Mr. J. Barrett, Mr. H. Brown.  
 
During its short independent existence it only appeared to have entered one contest, that at 
Kings Lynn in September 1926, conducted by Robert Austin, winning first prize with the test 
piece “Melodious Gems” and the march “Honor Bright”. 
 
It merged with the Cambridge Town Band in January 1927, to form the Cambridge Town Silver 
Band. A report of the time states: "They proposed to buy a set of new triple silver-plated 
instruments made by Messrs Hawkes, London, with the now famous "Profundo" basses as 
played by the St Hilda Colliery Band. This would greatly improve the tonal qualities of the 
band; there was not another band in the Eastern counties with such instruments" 
 
A previous Cambridge Albion Band had existed in the town in the 1890s, conductor G.T. Miller, 
secretary F.H. Ward, though it probably disbanded some time before WW1, as there is no 
mention of it after 1897. The picture below shows this earlier band playing on a wagon leading a 
parade through the streets of Cambridge. 
 

 
 
 
The following document is compiled from scrapbooks and record books of the Cambridge 
Albion Band which had been in the possession of Ronald Matthews, a bass trombone player in 
the band.  






























































































































































































































































































